

Gustavo Decker Zambrano

IT Applications Specialist, IT Consultant, Full Stack Developer

Profile

Full Stack Developer | JS/TS | Node.js | React.js | NestJs.

Full Stack developer, based on Guayaquil - Ecuador, I've been developing software more than 10 years, focusing on web development the last 6 years, using agile methodologies as SCRUM and kanban.

Currently I am working on Javascript and Typescript as a FullStack developer, using Node.Js and Nest.js for the backend and React with javascript and typescript for the frontend and Redux as state management.

Employment History

Senior FullStack Developer at SymLab, Santiago, Chile

May 2021 - Present

Developing web application using Typescript with frameworks like NestJs on the backend and React on the frontend. Experience on GCP Cloud Function and AWS serverless framework SST

IT Director at BlueLabel SA, Guayaquil, Ecuador

August 2019 - May 2021

Team leader of a Javascript developers team, using NodeJs with Express and SailsJs with ReactJs

IT Project Director at Redlinks, Guayaquil, Ecuador

December 2012 - August 2019

Educalinks Web Developer since 2014, Educalinks Development team leader since 2016, Redlinks IT Project Director since 2017. Using PHP with Laravel, NodeJs with MySQL and MSSQL

Semi Senior Web Developer at GEA Ecuador, Guayaquil

January 2012 – December 2012 Using PHP with MySQL

IT Service Coordinator at Businessware Corp – Smarthelp Soluciones S.A. – ComplianceServ Corp, Guayaguil

January 2011 – June 2012 Using ASP.net with C#

Web Content Manager at Ecotec University, Guayaquil

April 2008 – January 2011 Using PHP with Wordpress and MySQL

Education

Master in IT Audit, UEES, - Samborondón

June 2017 – June 2020

- Statistics analysis Approved
- Academic writing Approved
- Legal framework Approved
- · General theory of security and IT audit Approved
- Ethic Approved
- Information systems Approved
- Theoretical fundaments of risks Approved
- Cryptography Approved
- Security and database audit Approved
- Security and operation systems audit Approved
- Security and telecommunications audit Approved
- Investigation methodology Approved

Details

Urb. Casa Club, etapa 2 v7 Guayaquil, 90904, Ecuador, +593 98 838 9345 gustavdz@gmail.com

garant and granter

Date / Place of birth

1989-09-11

Guayaquil, Ecuador

Nationality

Ecuadorean

Links

Github

https://github.com/gustavdz

LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/gus tavodeckerz/

Skills

IT Recruiting

Node.js Development Javascript & Typescript (Nestjs)

AWS - SST serverless framework

React.js (Javascript/ Typescript)

Azure, AWS & Google Cloud

Management

ip Voice System

MS SQL Server, Mysql, Oracle

REST API - GraphQL Development

Ionic Framework, React Native

WIndows, Linux, OS X

Web Environment Configuration

Hardening & Use of Baselines of Security

- Theoretical fundaments of forensic computing Approved
- IT Government Approved
- Internal control management Approved
- Ethical hacking Approved
- IT project management Approved
- Information security management systems Approved
- Service management Approved
- Business continuity Approved
- IT audit Approved
- Workshop for the formulation of research projects Approved

Engineering in Computer Science and Management, Universidad Técnica Federico Santa María, - Guayaquil

February 2007 - December 2011

Mention in Graphic Design & Marketing

Degree in Computer Science, Unidad Educativa Salesiana Cristobal Colón, - Guayaquil

April 2001 - December 2006

CERTIFICATIONS

Scrum Product Owner Accredited Certification

May 2018

International SCRUM Institute

Authorized Certification ID: 73088811140507

Highlight Projects

BackOffice of a delivery platform

2021 - Present Santiago - Chile

Full stack development of the backoffice platform, using React.js in the frontend and Nest.js for the backend, using typescript for both and MySQL as database.

Real State Marketplace Platform

2021 - present Santiago - Chile

Fullstack development of the 2nd stage of a Marketplace for real state brokes, usin React.js for the dashboard and the marketplace and Node.js with AWS SST for the backend.

Backoffice platform for Guayaguil Town Hall

2021 - present Guayaquil - Ecuador

Full stack development of the backoffice platform, using React.js in the frontend and Node.js for the backend, Mongodb as database.

Python - Django

NoSQL Database

Project Management

SCRUM

Languages

English

Spanish

Hobbies

Soccer, Basketball, Travel, Beach, Movies

Educalinks

2014 - 2019 Guayaquil Ecuador

Fullstackdevelopment of an Academy and Administrative Management System in a SaaS modality to Educational institutions in Ecuador, using Laravel (PHP), Node, is and MSSQL.

Other Projects

ID Credential Online System

2013

Guayaquil

e-Voting

2013

Samborondón

Development Electronic Vote System to Liceo Panamericano School.

Time Attendance

2016

Guayaquil

Development of Time Attendance Biometric System to Ecomundo School.

CRM System Development & Implementation

2017

Guayaquil

CRM for a local school in Guayaquil, Ecuador

RateLinks

2016

Samborondón

Project Management and development of a Service Qualification System.

Attention Shift system

2017

Samborondón

Project Management and development of a software to control the I/O of employees to the office.

Electronic Security

Guayaquil

Technical Project Management for CCTV, Alarms, Access Control.

Courses

Access Control System & Electronic Security, Apollo Inc.- Newport Beach, California

February 2017 - February 2017

Sales Management, IDEPRO

April 2017 - April 2017

Y Extra-curricular activities

Institutional Websites Development at Freelance, Guayaquil

◄ References

Ing. Agustin Salavarria from Club Sport Emelec

asalavarria@gmail.com · +593 99 997 5103